TILE INDUSTRY TRUST FUNDS

TO: Participants of the Tile Industry Retirement Savings Plan

FROM: Board of Trustees

DATE: January 2022

RE: Payment of Benefits for a Surviving Spouse Upon the Death of the Participant

The Board of Trustees of the Tile Industry Retirement Savings Trust Fund has
amended the Plan effective January 1, 2022 to clarify existing Plan language concerning
the payment of benefits to a Surviving Spouse upon the death of the Participant. In the
event of the death of a Participant who had elected and was receiving monthly retirement
benefits, the Surviving Spouse shall continue to receive such benefits in a monthly benefit
payment until such time as the Surviving Spouse attains age 65, at which time the Surviving
Spouse may elect to receive the remaining benefits in the form of a lump sum.

If you have any questions regarding these changes to the Plan and how they may
affect you, please contact the Fund Offices at (877) 908-9996.

This document has been uploaded and is available on the participant website at
www.tileindustrytrustfunds.org
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